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Ms. Silvertooth:
 
Thank you for the response.  It is appreciated.  Enjoy your time off!
 
Cheers,
Jerry Cantrell, MS ESPG
City of Madeira Beach
Chair - Civil Service Commission
727-391-9951
 

 
From: Lisa Silvertooth <lsilvertooth@longboatkey.org> 
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 8:16 AM
To: Jerry Cantrell <jcantrell@madeirabeachfl.gov>
Subject: RE: Questions Regarding AutoSolve's Classification and Compensation Study
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Hi Jerry,
 
I am out on vacation this week but I wanted to respond to your email.
 
The Town of Longboat Key has never used AutoSolve for these services.
 
I believe Andrew who is affiliated with AutoSolve did prior work for us through another company.
 
Have a great weekend.
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Lisa Silvertooth
HR Manager
 
 
 
 
 
From: Jerry Cantrell <jcantrell@madeirabeachfl.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2024 2:50 PM
To: Lisa Silvertooth <lsilvertooth@longboatkey.org>
Cc: VanBlargan, Clara <cvanblargan@madeirabeachfl.gov>; Lara Hooley
<LHooley@madeirabeachfl.gov>
Subject: Questions Regarding AutoSolve's Classification and Compensation Study
 
Ms. Silvertooth: The City of Madeira Beach is evaluating RFP responses for classification and compensation. Can you share a copy of the classification and compensation study that was provided by AutoSolve? Also, would you mind answering these

Ms. Silvertooth:
 
The City of Madeira Beach is evaluating RFP responses for classification and compensation. 
Can you share a copy of the classification and compensation study that was provided by
AutoSolve?  Also, would you mind answering these questions regarding AutoSolve:

1. After completing the compensation and job description analysis, is there anything that
you realize you’ve overlooked?

2. Do you have a copy of job descriptions and the job classification that could be shared?
3. What would you do differently if you needed to complete an analysis again?
4. Are there experiences you’d like to share?
5. Would you use this company again?
6. Are you satisfied with the results?

 
Any assistance you could provide would be appreciated.  My cell is 770.833.7771 should you
like to discuss these questions or requests.
 
Cheers,
Jerry Cantrell, MS ESPG
City of Madeira Beach
Chair - Civil Service Commission
727-391-9951
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Disclaimer: Under Florida law (Florida Statute 668.6076), email addresses are public records. If you
do not want your email address released in response to a public records request, please do not send
electronic mail to the City of Madeira Beach. Instead, contact the appropriate department/division.
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